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President’s Foreword
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As the interim President, I would first like to 
thank Rae Lawson for her six years of dedicated 
service to the Club. It is a tough gig in the best 
of times, but throw in a global pandemic and the 
voluntary role becomes a full time job and a 
constant worry. Rae led the entire Board of 
Management with grace and wisdom to ensure 
our club, and the essential lifesaving services it 
provides, continued to operate as the world as 
we knew it collapsed around us.

Ever the leader, Rae asked me to ensure I 
acknowledge the entire BoM for their dedicated 
work in keeping the wheels in motion at a time 
when each day posed a new challenge, regulation 
or outright threat. Well done to the entire 
leadership group and the many volunteers who 
work tirelessly, and often silently, on our 
committees and working groups.

As the summer days progressed this past season 
we could all be forgiven for thinking the worst 
was behind us… and then 2022 happened. I won’t 
recap, we are sick of COVID. However, it must be 

noted here in our report that without 
government support, like we received in 2021, 
the pandemic impacted our finances significantly. 
There has been much hard work done to limit 
this impact, but there is no hiding the fact that 
we now have to rebuild.

Rebuild both figuratively and literally. 

HONOUR ROLL

HENLEY SLSC HONOUR ROLL

FOUNDER
D A N  F  D I N E E N

PATRON
J O H N  B U T T E R F I E L D

PRESIDENT
J I M  P L O U F F E

VICE PRESIDENT
L E N N I E  H I T C H

VICE PATRONS

HONORARY MEMBERS

M .  C O W D R E Y  M P

J .  F I T Z P A T R I C K

C R  K .  V A N  D E N  N I E U W E L A A R

C R  P .  S Y K E S

P .  C A I C A 

P .  B R A S S

C .  S H E E H Y

F .  A B A D O S

A .  F A R R A N

G .  T R E D R E A

B .  R A N K I N

M .  T S C H A R K E

LIFE MEMBERS
C C  C H A M B E R S  †

A  W  J O L L Y  †

D  F  D I N E E N  †

C  M  Y E O M A N S  †

W  G  Z I M M E R M A N  †

C  V  F I S C H E R  †

C  H  H E L E  †

F  C  H I L L  †

R  J  M C D O N O U G H  †

A  H  J  H A L L E T T  †

M  B  B U T T E R F I E L D  O A M  †

C  D  F I E L D E R  O A M  †

F  N  T U C K E R  †

T  J  J E N N I N G S  R V M  †

C  M  C A L N A N  †

L  G  B A I L E Y  †

D  H E M S L E Y  †

A  R O B E R T S  †

A  P A R K  †  

J  M  D O H E R T Y  †

B  R  D U H N E  O A M

T G  A  A N D E R S O N

G  W  D U H N E

R  G  H I L L

T  G  M U L V I H I L L

A  B  N E L S O N

G  A  B U L L  †

A  R  F O R W O O D  †

R  J  W I L L I A M S  †

K  B  F I T Z G E R A L D

G  R  P A Y Z E

M  W  S E A R C Y

A  S  L A N Y O N

P  A  M A R T I N

T M  D A V O R E N

J  A  F O O D Y 

G  R  F A Z Z A L A R I

L  K  O A T E N

G  W  K I N G  †

G  P  F L E T C H E R

N  D  F I E L D E R

B  E  C O L E

P  J  H O G A N

J  M  B R A Y

S  N  N E L S O N

M  G  T R A V E R S

L  C  L E W I S

A  J  L E W I S

D  J  H O C K I N G

D  L  F O U R E U R

J  D  B U T T E R F I E L D

S  G  J O H N S

R  L  M E N N E R

J  W  B U T T E R F I E L D
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OFFICE BEARERS 2021-22
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

President (Pres) 

Vice President (VP) 

Club Captain (CC) 

Finance Manager (FM) 

Secretary (Sec) 

Surf Sports Manager (SSM) 

Rae Lawson/ Jim Plouffe

Lennie Hitch  

Chris Fuller 

Sue Mitchell 

Rachel Mews 

Matthea Malcolm 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Layan Saadeh 

Roy Menner 

Sue Mitchell & Roy Menner 

Caroline Newman 

David Foureur 

Justin Davis-Bishop 

Lennie Hitch  

Edye Johnson 

Sofia Stravs & Brayden Mckenzie 

Life Saving Services Manager (LSSM) 

Chief Instructor (CI) 

Community & Diversity Coordinator (CDC) 

Junior Operations Management Team (JOMT) 

Youth Co-Ordinator 

Youth Ambassador (Advisor/Rep) 

Youth Leaders  

LIFESAVING SERVICES COMMITTEE

Cat Balfour | Kylie Stanton 

Steve Horsman 

VACANT 

Tim Cavanagh 

Cat Balfour | Kylie Stanton 

Steve Horsman 

First Aid Officer 

Radio Officer 

ATV Officer 

IRB Officer 

First Aid Officer 

Radio Officer 

JUNIOR COMMITTEE

Jacquie Webb 

David Foureur 

Jillian Klieve 

John Burfield 

Andrew White 

Junior Secretary 

Junior Training Coordinator 

Junior Membership Officer 

Junior Competition Coordinator 

Financial & Sponsorship Coordinator 

VACANT 

Paul Maidment 

Jacquie Webb 

Junior Social Coordinator 

Water Cover Coordinator 

Junior Compliance Officer 

Frank Primerano Junior Fundraising Officer 

Nigel Tunbridge 

SURF SPORTS COMMITTEE

Water Coordinator 

Surf Boat Coordinator 

Board Coordinator 

Ski Coordinator 

Officials Coordinator 

Gym Coordinator 

Andrew Lanyon 

Roy Menner 

Daniel Hogan 

Matteo Simone 

Beck Forest 

Gary Tredrea 

Youth Coordinator Damon Kouts 

Surf Sports Registrar Ewa Poczman | Julz Kouts 

HOUSE COMMITTEE

Steve Parker 

Kevin Fitzgerald 

Paul Maidment  

VACANT 

Steve Parker 

Kevin Fitzgerald 

Venue Manager (VM) 

Work, Health & Safety Officer (WHS) 

Building Maintenance Manager (BMM) 

Representative x 2 

Venue Manager (VM) 

Work, Health & Safety Officer (WHS) 

OTHER POSITIONS 

Felicity Cory 

VACANT 

Roy Menner 

Membership Manager (MM) 

Clothing Manager (CM) 

Lead Club Complaint Handler/Child Safety 
Officer (CCH/CSO) 

Ronan O’Brien 

Jane Bray 

Bridget Evans 

Snippers Program Coordinator 

Life Member Representative (LMR) 

Social Coordinator (SC) 

Digital Media Officer (DMO) 

Webmaster (WM) 

Grants Officer (GO) 

Sam Menner 

John Butterfield 

Margaret Menner 

Bec Codd 

Moe Saadeh 

Carly Lutze 

Sponsorship Coordinator (SPC) Alison Gurr 

Club Historian (CH) Lindy Lewis | Sue Fitzgerald 

Club Complaint Handlers/Child 
Safety Officers 

It’s amazing to think we have been enjoying our 
wonderful club for an entire decade. But, like any 
old life saver knows, the idyllic beachside location 
is hard on the bones. We need to start on 
significant maintenance and this all costs 
money. So we all need to band together and 
decide on new ways to raise funds… much like 
the club did more than 20 years ago to raise the 
money to build our beautiful clubhouse.

We have had some successful revenue raising 
initiatives this year, including the new big LED 
screen that has brought in $17K and the addition 
of news sponsors Seaton Glass, Pirate Life 
Brewing, Riposte Wines and Schweppes. Our 
Treasurer, Sue, was also successful in getting 
grants to fund critical life saving assets including 
the ATV, IRB, IRB trailer, training manikins, 
oxygen kits, first aid kits and junior boards. We 
will need more and we will need help.

Now is the time we need to look forward. Leave 
the pandemic nightmare behind us but draw 
strength from how we banded together to ensure 
we continued to achieve our core mission: keeping 
people safe on Henley Beach while being a 
vibrant community hub. 

We look forward to our 100th anniversary in 2025, 
we look forward to reimaging what we can be, 
we look forward to welcoming new members and 
friends, and we look forward to showing that the 
Henley family will endure and thrive. 

Yours in surf,

Jim Plouffe
Club President
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Congratulations to all our patrolling members for 
another successful and safe season. During the 
season we patrolled for 3936 hours. This includes 
patrol hours and water cover hours. I would like 
to thank the Operations Committee for their work 
and support during the season. 

Our lifesaving equipment is in the best shape it 
has been for many seasons. We now have 3 IRB 
hulls and motors in very good condition. Two old 
hulls, the Johnson eTec motor, old compressor 
and the old beach dolly were sold. With the help 
of Grants, we were able to purchase a new beach 
dolly for our IRB. We also purchased the following 
lifesaving equipment:

	 Mercury IRB motor to replace the Johnson 	
	 eTec motor

	 3 inhalo oxygen resus kits. These kits 	
	 require no maintenance. Once the bottle 	
	 is empty, the bottle and built in regulator 	
	 are replaced.

	 3 lockable cages to store equipment for 	
	 Snippers, HET and Lifesaving.

	 Training manikins

	 Defib for patrols. All patrol defibs are now 	
	 the same.

	 New compressor for inflating IRB hulls. A 	
	 big thank you to Tim Cavanagh for 
	 installing this.

	 New hoses for cleaning equipment.

	 New PFD’s.

	 2 new rescue boards, flippers, new radio 	
	 covers

	 Extra digital radio for patrols

	 Cupboard for storing tools and other main	
	 tenance equipment

Caroline Newman, David 
Foureur, Justin Davis-Bishop

Junior Operations Managers

Roy Menner Chief Instructor

Sue Mitchell Community and Diversity Coordinator

Lennie Hitch Youth Advisor

Edye Johnson Youth Coordinator

A special mention goes to our outgoing Junior 
Operations Managers Caroline Newman, David 
Foureur and Justin Davis-Bishop. They have done 
a fantastic job running our Nippers program over 
the last 2 seasons.

On the drawing board is a hoist to store one of the 
IRB hulls on the roof.

A huge thankyou to all our members that 
volunteer their time to do patrols, water safety, sit 
on committees and help in any way possible. Your 
help and dedication is invaluable. Without you, this 
club could not exist. Keep up the great work.
Looking forward to season 2022.

Cheers

Chris Fuller
Club Captain

Barry Cole

Roy Menner

Rebecca Codd

Dean Woods

 Patrol Hour Milestones
1 0 0 0  H O U R S

5 0 0  H O U R S

2 0 0  H O U R S

Susan Atkinson

Sue Mitchell

Rasma Andrejewskis

Kevin Duffy

Damon Kouts

Patrol Statistics
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Member Patrol Hours
NAME

Frisby-Smith, Jennifer 102.5 370

SEASON PATROL HOURS LIFETIME PATROL HOURS

Maidment, Paul 75.5 181.75

Codd, Gerard 61 413.75

Andrejewskis, Rasma 56 249.08

Bishop, Justin 51 100

Kouts, Damon 51 208.25

Evans, Bridget 49.5 150.25

Codd, Rebecca 49 511.58

Fuller, Chris 49 481.67

Mitchell, Suzanne 48.5 224.87

Forest, Rebecca 47.5 604.45

Gardner, Jai 45.5 45.5

Simpson-Purkiss, Kyle 41 52

Horsman, Steve 40 769

Simone, Emerson 39.25 69

Christensen, Peter 38.5 136

Woods, Rebecca 37.5 566.25

Bray, Andrew 36 148

Burfield, John 35 53

Cassidy, David 34.75 598.5

White, Tristan 34.5 34.5

Fisher, Dayna 34 128.42

Lawson, Rae 33.75 407.5

Travers, Mark 33.5 766.5

Woods, Lynette 33 466.5

Atkinson, John 32 248.75

Moriarty, Daniel 32 301

Walker, Michael 32 317.58

Hitch, Lennie 31.5 350.25

Corbett, Evan 30.75 152.75

Cavanagh, Tim 30.5 297.63

Kelly, Andrew 30.5 294

Duffy, Kevin 30 218.67

Whitehorn, Mark 30 152.42

Tredrea, Gary 29 452.75

White, Finn 28.75 28.75

24.25 406.25

24 59.75

24 1084.25

23.5 152.75

23.5 82.25

23.5 1010.5

23.5 155

23.5 525

23.5 261

23.5 226.91

23.5 41

22.5 86.33

22 22

22 22

22 80

Johns, Cameron

22 48

Comley, Jason

22 161.25

Foureur, David

22 22

Bandjak, Alex

22 321.25

Bandjak, Daniel

22 131.75

Cole, Barrie

22 248.58

Emmett, Kathryn

21.5 176

Fitzgerald, Jake

21.25 83.75

Forest, Cooper

21 21

Lyons, Emily

20.75 71.75

Seaman, Jacob

20.58 20.58

Poczman, Ewa

20.5 290

Bandjak, Matthew

20.5 20.5

Davey, Katherine

20.5 88.75

Farman, Amy

20.5 500.75

Findlay, Owen

20 25.5

Forest, Oscar

20 121.5

Mews, Rylan

19.5 618.25

Sedgman-Daris, Penny

19.25 130.25

Turner, Grant

19.25 110.75

Wickstein, David

19 166.75

NAME

28.5 214

SEASON PATROL HOURS LIFETIME PATROL HOURS

28 303.5

28 34

27 1059

27 240.58

27 120.5

27 1192.25

26 26

26 1045.67

25.5 292

25.25 124

25 115.17

25 88.5

25 35

24.5 46

Mews, Jeff 16 16

Monk, Justin 16 31.5

Moroso Jimenez, Mercedes 16 28

Murdock, Daniel 16 246.25

Penney, Leigh 16 95.75

Spence, Justin 16 18

Travers, Nicholas 16 320.25

Turner, Andrea 16 129.6

Codd, Daniel 15.83 100.08

Collins, Michaela 15.75 125

Frigo, Indiana 15.67 49.92

Booth, Sebastian 15.5 15.5

Penney, Miranda 15.5 15.5

Forest, Steve 15.25 558

Booth, Catherine 15 258.75

Gohel, Sanjay 15 15

Holmes, Simon 15 297.5

Maddigan, Julie 15 185.75

Mohammed, Layan 15 186.75

Mulyk, Sienna 15 15

Plouffe, James 15 385.25

Marshall, Adrian 19 39

Duncan, Kai 18.75 55.25

Keenihan, Sarah 18 78.75

Smith, Joshua 18 167.75

von Bertouch, Kiera 17.25 75.75

Howard, Thomas 17 95.83

Keenihan, Patrick 17 120.5

von Bertouch, Nikki 17 396.25

Johnson, Edye 16.58 84.33

Giglio, Alessia 16.5 16.5

Stanton, Kylie 16.5 92

Stravs, Sofia 16.5 33.25

Farrell, Brennan 16 16

Hitch, Jamie 16 16

Kouwenhoven, Yasmin 16 46.75

Leys, Sherri 10 66

McDonald, Lillian 10 140.83

Nimmo, Jack 10 10

Pierson, Braden 10 14

Simone, Sebastian 10 64.75

Milassin, Tomi 9.5 103.5

Ashton, Will 8.75 8.75

Tyler, Alice 8.75 8.75

Pourdarab, Behzad 8.67 120.17

Dalawat, Karmita 8 8

Davis, Jane 8 27.5

Ashton, William 7.5 42.5

Burfield, Jack 7.5 7.5

Kumar, Ajay 7.5 7.5

Maddigan, James 7.5 64.5

Aniella, Flora 7.25 7.25

Frisby-Smith, Hannah 7 157.75

Balfour, Cat 6.5 73

Foody, John 6 512.5

Hogan, Phil 6 886.83

Nelson, Regan 6 6

Milassin-Bardos, Anna 14.92 98.59

Dalawat, Bhagawan Singh 14.5 14.5

Hicks, Bridie 14.5 14.5

Milassin, Tamas 14.5 110.67

Bradley, Alexander 14 19

Corbett, Bethany 14 101

Zebehazy, Yvonne 14 25.5

Bryant, Stevie 13.5 28.5

Laws, Alexandra 13.5 13.5

McKenzie, Brayden 12.5 41

Burns, Cassidy 12 64.75

Keen, Claire 12 14

Pethers, Bradley 6 31

Simone, Matteo 6 680.75

Allen, Nanette 5 24.75

Daviess, Darcy 5 120.75

Goldie, Rick 5 5

Guy, Luke 5 5

Kouwenhoven, Tristan 5 44.5

Rawlings, Archie 5 5

Rawson, Angus 5 5

Shatwell, Amellie 5 5

Wheelans, Carly 5 10

Worswick, Miley 5 5

Atkinson, Susan

Stewart, Patrick

Williams, Micah

Brennecke, Geoff

Codd, Lucy

Evans, Johnny

Lewis, Aaron

Case, Ziah

Menner, Roy

Cassidy, Jake

McDonald, Katherine

Le, Huu Kim

O’Brien, Ronan

Williams, Kyla

Menner, Samantha

Hodge, Robert

Moroney-Plouffe, Eliza

Branson, Kate

McLeod, David

Paysden, Patrick

Daley, Richard

Davidson, Jeremy

Green, Matt

Woods, Dean

Keen, Ben

Loielo, Gianni

Hannaford, Steve

Malcolm, Matthea

Vuorela, Sean

Collins, Emma

Robinson, Scott 12 486

Tyler, Emily 11.67 133.92

Bray, Cooper 11.5 30

Robinson, Nell 11.5 11.5

Stagg, Lloyd 11.5 95.25

Coorey, Matthew 11 257.5

Emmett, Lee 11 122

Evans, Keegan 11 11

Gauvin, Brad 11 27

Houghton-Baker, Madison 11 31

Mitris, Simon 11 211.25

Nguyen, Hai 11 11

White, Grantley 11 722.25

Monk, Tiana 10.5 57

Adley, Stella 10 10

Bartlett, Victoria 10 10

Brereton, Kate 10 107.5

Burfield, Robert 10 10

Coppola, Lyla Rose 10 53.75

Osborn-Johnson, Angela 4.75 60.25

Coorey, Tania 4.5 317.75

Bennett, Julian 4 10

Cook, Samuel 4 10

Davis, Amelia 4 22.25

Frisby-Smith, Joseph 4 64

Harris, Kristian 3 3

Raptis, Elissa 3 3

Bray, Jane 2 326

Hicks, Aaron 2 2

Johnson, Craig 2 30

Mckenzie, Glen 2 2

McKenzie, Travis 2 16

Paysden, Philip 2 47.75
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CHIEF INSTRUCTOR REPORT

As always, a big thankyou to the everybody who 
helps with training. Considering the barriers that 
came with the COVID pandemic we have done well 
to process this number of new awards.

The Advanced Resuscitation Award was updated 
in 2021, so no training was provided while this 
update took place.

It is always important to remember that just 
like all of our lifesavers, every trainer gives 
their time freely. 

Roy Menner
Chief Instructor
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N E W  T R A I N E R SE N D O R S E D  D E L E G A T E S T R A I N E R S

Peter Christensen and, Dayna Fisher and 
Oliver Leslie all obtained their Training 
Award in the past season. 

Hannah Frisby-Smith and Oliver Leslie 
are on the verge of obtaining their 
training award. 

Amy FrisbySmith was about to complete 
her Trainer award when she was 
accepted into the Army. Well done! 

Amy Aimee Plouffe was due to finish her 
training award when she was called back 
to university in the USA.

These people were able to help with our 
proficiencies for all awards.

Mark Whitehorse
Aimee MoroneyPlouffe
Peter Christensen
Dayna Fisher
Hannah FrisbySmith
Oliver Leslie
Andy Bray
Paul Maidment
Geoff Brennecke
Rasma Andrejewskis
Rebecca Forest
Rebecca Woods
Cooper Forest
Rebecca Codd
Damon Kouts
Sean Vuorela
Aaron Lewis
Tomi Milassin

Sue Mitchell
Tim Cavanagh
Andrew Kelly
Behzad Pourdarab
Andrew Henry
Roy Menner
Peter Christensen

Tristan Kouwenhoven

Damon Kouts

Peter Christensen

Tomi Milassin

Jim Plouffe

Daniel Hogan

S I L V E R  M E D A L L I O N  I R B  D R I V E R

Matthew Bandjak

Jack Burfield

Robert Burfield

Katherine Davey

Alessia Giglio

Miranda Penney

Tristan White

Archie Rawlings

Jack Leys

Jack McGirr

Ashton Lamb

Angus Monk

Amellie Shatwell

Miley Worswick

Mishka Sharma

S R C

Daniel Bandjak

Yasmin Kouwenhoven

Regan Nelson

Indi Frigo

Rick Goldie

Hai Nguyen

Jeff Mews

Joey FrisbySmith

Chris McGirr

Owen Findlay

Alice Tyler

Will Ashton

B R O N Z E  M E D A L L I O N

Lennie Hitch

Joseph FrisbySmith

Lyla Rose Coppola

Beth Corbett

Layan Mohammed

S I L V E R  M E D A L L I O N  AQ U A T I C  R E S C U E

Oscar Forest

Justin Monk

Keegan Evans

Ronan O’Brien

Matt Green

Jeff Mews

Kyle Simpson-Purkiss

I B R  C R E W  C E R T I F I C A T E 

Kristian Harris

Brennan Farrell

Jeremy Davidson

Victoria Bartlett

Keegan Evans

Julie McGrane

Rylan Mews

Justin Monk

Angus Rawson

Aaron Hicks

Glen McKenzie
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Junior Operations 
Manager report
Henley Juniors has continued to thrive throughout the 
21/22 season. We have seen an increase in our Junior 
membership numbers, with 211 Juniors enrolled in the 
program. We were fortunate to only have one week of 
Saturday training cancelled due to thunderstorms and 
had a total of 18 weeks of Saturday sessions on the beach. 

Our Junior Committee for season 21/22 consisted:
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David Foureur
Justin Bishop
Caroline Newman

Junior Operations Management 
Team - joint

Jacquie Webb Secretary

Paul Maidment Water Cover Coordinator

John Burfield
Nigel Tunbridge

Competition Coordinators

David Foureur Training Coordinator

Caroline Newman Volunteers Coordinator

Jacquie Webb Compliance Officer

Felicity Corey
Jillian Klieve

Junior Memberships Officers

Andrew White Finance & Sponsorship Officer

AGE GROUP
NIPPERS NUMBERS 
FOR SEASON 21/22

AGM/TEAM MANAGERS

U9

U10

U7

U6

U8

U12

U11

U13

23

31

31

31

21

29

24

21

Emma Duncan, Kerri Reed, 
Leanne Cornell-March, 
Melissa Birmingham

Edwina Bennett, Justin 
Bishop, Blake Newman, 
Sarah Comley

Sam Cook, Jen Frisby-Smith

Rick Daley, Greg Fletcher

Frank Primerano, Ben Keen, 
Claire Keen

Glen Duncan, Justin Bishop, 
Blake Newman, 
Nikki Foureur

Ben Yolland, Aaron Hicks, 
Crystal Harris

John Burfield, Toni Shatwell, 
Janette Gordon

MID-WEEK TRAINING

This season we were fortunate 
to offer a number of regular 
mid-week training sessions for 
our Juniors to participate in. 
These sessions were lead by 
Andy Bray (competition boards 
on Monday’s), Lindy Lewis 
(sprints/flags on Wednesday’s) 
and David Foureur and John 
Burfield (iron on Friday’s). U9 
parent Mark Stewart introduced 
a beginner board training session 
on Saturday’s prior to our Juniors 
training which was well attended 
all season. In addition, mid-week 
swimming sessions continue to 
operate year-round each Tuesday 
and Thursday lead by Justin 
Bishop, Aaron Hicks and 
coaches at Seaton Swimming 
Centre – with a very healthy 
waitlist. Thank you to our 
mid-week training coaches for supporting and 
developing the skills of our Henley Juniors 
throughout the season. 

JUNIOR CARNIVALS

At the beginning of the season, SLSSA outlined
a new approach to Junior Carnivals to encourage 
participation of Juniors at these events. Branch 
Carnivals were held in November and 
December – essentially larger scale training 
sessions involving a hub of Clubs. At Henley, we 
certainly saw an increase in numbers across Age 
Groups at Branch Carnivals and they proved to 
be a good way to introduce Juniors to Carnival 
format. The ever-present challenge of COVID saw 
the Junior Carnival in January cancelled, and so 
in February we finally got our chance to hit the 
beach for season 21/22 for a full Junior Carnival. 
The weekend certainly didn’t disappoint; a large 
contingent of Henley Juniors made the most of 
the weekend and travelled down to Port Elliot. 
Our community was in full swing – Club dinner 

at the Port Elliot pub, all-in training session and 
BBQ lunch on Saturday morning before the Junior 
Carnival on Sunday. 

STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS 21/22

This season State Champs was split over multiple 
weekends to help spread events out to ease 
numbers on the beach, working within COVID 
protocols. The majority of States were held at 
Glenelg Beach for U8-11 and U12/13 for beach 
events only. U12/13 had some water events the 
weekend prior and weekend after, combining with 
the Senior States. This season also saw the 
introduction of 3 divisions across competition, 
enabling Juniors to compete against similar skill 
levels. A record number of Henley Juniors were 
rewarded for their efforts, winning medals across 
all divisions in individual and team events. 
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Congratulations to all Henley Juniors that 
competed across the States weekends. We 
couldn’t be prouder of your efforts. It was also a 
mammoth effort to ensure that the volunteer 
requirements for Age Group Managers, Water 
Cover and IRB, Officials, COVID marshals and 
Work Party were filled across the States 
weekends. We appreciate the time and effort of all 
parents in taking on a role – thank you. Henley’s 
presence at States events is not possible without 
the volunteer requirements asked of the Club and 
we acknowledge what an enormous task this has 
been throughout the season. The Henley Juniors 
States tops are always worn with pride by our 
Juniors competing and this season was made 
possible thanks to the generous sponsorship of 
AAA Exhausts, Blue Lake Refrigeration and 
Transport, Duncan Constructions, JCA Lift 
Consultants and Prospect Motor Co.

FUNDRAISING SUCCESS

The Nipper BBQ is the heart of Henley Juniors. It 
feeds our hungry Juniors after Saturday training 
sessions and serves as a fundraiser back to the 
Division to purchase much needed boards for our 
Juniors to use during training sessions at 
competition level. Thank you to Kylie Hender, Liz 
Smart and Monique McKenzie for organising the 
BBQ team each week, ably supported by parent 
volunteers weekly across all age groups. This 
season, we continued to sell out most weeks, 
selling sausages, bacon and egg rolls, drinks, ice 
blocks and donuts. As a community, we ate our 
way through 2,625 sausages, 120 eggs and 240 
slices of bacon! The BBQ was sponsored each 
week by Barossa Fine Foods, Henley Foodland 
and Blue Lake Refrigeration and Transport, thank 
you for your kind and generous support. The 
Henley Christmas Raffle was also a great 
success, our community selling tickets to family 
and friends for a chance to win some fantastic 

prizes donated from our sponsors, Weber BBQ, 
Henley Foodland and Oceanview Restaurant. 
Thank you to our Junior families for supporting 
our fundraising efforts throughout the season, and 
we were able to contribute to the purchase of 14 
new boards to join our Juniors fleet.   

JUNIOR AWARDS 21/22

The Juniors Presentation Day was a great day for 
all Juniors and families and a chance to celebrate 
the season been. We continued the format to 
award 1st, 2nd and 3rd for both female and male 
Club Champions as well as a Coaches Award and 
Team Person Award for each Age Group. 
Congratulations to all. For season 21/22, our 
Henley Nipper of the Year recipients from U13 
were Matthew Bandjak and Emma Christensen.  

AGE GROUP
FEMALE 
CLUB CHAMPION RESULTS

MALE 
CLUB CHAMPION RESULTS COACHES AWARD TEAM PERSON AWARD

THANK YOU

Surf Life Saving is heavily dependent on parent 
involvement – so many of our parents give their 
time each week and at Carnivals as Committee 
Members, Sponsors, Age Group Managers, Team 
Managers, mid-week Coaches, Water Cover and 
IRB, Officials, Photographers, COVID marshals, 
Work Party, BBQ duties and back at Henley SLSC 
selling uniform in the Kiosk. Thank you to all that 
have volunteered throughout the season. As a 
Club, we have such an amazing group of Juniors 
that each week showed dedication and support to 
their peers and we are immensely proud of each 
and every one of them for their season 
achievements. At the season close, we farewelled 
a number of parent volunteers that have fulfilled 
vital roles serving the Henley Junior Committee. 
Thank you to Jillian Klieve, John Burfield and 

Jacqui Webb for your incredible support and years 
of involvement on the Committee. The Junior 
Operations Management Team – David Foureur, 
Justin Bishop and Caroline Newman also retired 
at the end of the season, after two seasons in the 
role. Our sincerest thanks to Rae Lawson for her 
guidance and support and the Henley SLSC Board 
of Management. Season 22/23 will see a new-look 
Junior Committee, continuing to build on the 
thriving Henley Juniors community.

David Foureur + Justin Bishop 
+ Caroline Newman
Junior Committee

Under 8

Under 9

Under 10

Under 11

Under 12

Under 13

1st - Mae Holmes

2nd - Elle Spence

3rd - Zara Venus

1st - Oscar Knoll

2nd - Alexander Primerano

3rd - Owen Dolley

1st - Louisa Simpson-Purkiss

2nd - Rebel Duncan

3rd - Sierra Corrie

1st - Bailey Stewart

2nd - Zach Harris

Equal 3rd - Loucas Reed

1st - Addison Holmes

2nd - Mimi Bishop

3rd - Lily Cook

1st - Jett Newman

2nd - Jack Maidment

3rd - Archer Loomes

1st - Marley Hicks

Equal 2nd - Minnie Worswick

Equal 2nd - Tyla Hender

1st - Matthew Yolland

2nd - Ethan Harris

3rd - Sam Giglio

1st - Georgia Maidment

2nd - Hayden Newman

3rd - Marissa McKenzie

1st - Eli Ross

2nd - Harry Foureur

3rd - Logan Ringwood

1st - Emma Christensen

2nd - Miley Worswick

3rd - Amelie Shatwell

1st - Robert Burfield

Equal 2nd - Jack Burfield

Equal 2nd - Nate Tredrea

Equal 3rd - Samuel March

Emmeline Girdler

Isabell Smart 

Alisa Evans

Mikaela Smart 

Lucy Mayes

Amelia Shatwell

Katia Giglio

Samuel March

Hamish Tunbridge

Jacob Reimann

Xavier Tunbridge

Ashton Lamb

Overall Female Club Champion

Overall Male Club Champion

Female Nipper of the Year

Male Nipper of the Year

Louisa Simpson Purkiss 56 points

Jett Newman 58 points

Emma Christensen

Matthew Bandjak
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GYM COORDINATOR 
REPORT
Season 2021/22 again proved a challenge to 
all concerned. Reduced numbers due to state 
government distancing guidelines meant a 
maximum of 4 members could use the gym 
at a time so it was understandable a level of 
disappointment was felt. However members 
soldiered on best they could. At last count 
there are 62 members who have completed 
the COVID marshal on-line course in preparation 
for using the gym.

An effort was made to keep “gym junkies”
connected by exploring other activities such as;

-  	 Saturday morning boxing fitness 
    	 continued with consistent numbers. 
    	 This group has been in operation for 
    	 over 12 years.

-  	 “Henley Dippers” group of Morning 
	 swim / coffee catch ups past the 		
	 12 months mark and added an extra day 	
	 Friday they enjoyed it so much! The same 	
	 group did a summer solstice week of 	
	 swims in December an idea it is hoped will 	
	 carry over to the winter June event.

-  	 11 members took on a fundraiser challenge 	
	 walking 35km from Carrick Hill to Glenelg 	
	 via the Torrens. “The Bloody Long Walk” is 	
	 a very well named event!

-  	 The now legendary winery bus trip was 	
	 again on with an enjoyable trip to 
	 Deviation Road/Sidewod wineries 
	 finishing with lunch at the Uraidla Hotel. 
	 A xmas breakup was held in the boatshed 	
	 and enjoyed by all!

Many thanks to Bec Codd and Bec Forest for the 
organisation of all the various activities.

Anyone wishing to connect with activities such as 
above only need to make contact with the 
regulars and will be made most welcome.

Gary Tredrea
Gym Coordinator
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WATER COORDINATOR 
   REPORT

weekly surf races

Our weekly swims were well supported again 
this season and undoubtedly helped to improve 
members swimming skills and safety in the 
water. The swims, and the good weather 
throughout summer meant we held swims 
on 13 Saturdays. The average number of 
swimmers per week was 30 with a total of 90 
different swimmers doing at least one swim. 
This included 54 proficient, qualified members 
and 36 non-proficient or unqualified members 
including 29 junior members.

SWIMMING TRAINING

Our swim training sessions on Tuesday and 
Thursday evenings continued at Immanuel College 
pool, though still with some Covid19 restrictions 
managed along with the bookings and payments 
by Roy Menner. This continues to be a popular 
activity for youth and senior members to build 
fitness and improve their swimming ability.
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COMPETITIONS

Water area competition includes the swimming 
events of surf swim race, rescue tube race, belt 
race and surf swim teams plus the 
multi-discipline events of board rescue, 
ironman, Taplin relay and Cameron relay 
and the pool rescue events.

Senior State Championships

Our small team in water section events performed 
well with best performances from Bridie Hicks: 
10th U14F surf race, 6th U15F Cameron relay, 8th 
U15F surf team and Jamie Hitch: 12th U14M 
ironman, 14th U14M surf race, 11th U15M surf team, 
7th U15M board rescue semi with Braden 
McKenzie. Well done to all.

MASTERS State 
Championships

We had a strong team of Masters competitors 
in the swimming and board rescue, iron person 
and Taplin relay events making a good 
contribution to our overall eighth place in 
Masters point score.Masters Competitors in 
water section events were:

	 Surf Races:  45-49: Jeremy Davidson 	
	 (3rd), 55-59: Lennie Hitch (5th), 60-64: An	
	 drew Lanyon (1st), Neville Fielder (2nd), 	
	 70-74: John Ellice-Flint (1st), 75+: Rick 	
	 Daley 2nd.

	 Iron person: 55-59: Grant Turner (2nd), 	
	 60-64: Andrew Lanyon (1st), 70-74: John 	
	 Ellice-Flint (1st).
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AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS

Youth: Jamie Hitch competed in U14 composite 
teams with Semaphore: surf team/quarter 8th, 
board rescue/quarter 8th, Cameron relay/semi 
12th, Masters: John Ellice-Flint: 70-74 surf race 
1st, ironman 4th. Andrew Lanyon: 60-64 surf 
race 5th, ironman 2nd. Neville Fielder: 60-64 
surf race 9th. Teams: 170+ surf team 6th, 
170+ Taplin relay 20th.

	 Surf Teams: 190 NGS: (1st) John Ellice-	
	 Flint, Neville Fielder, Andrew Lanyon.

	 Taplin Relay: 

	      130: (2nd) Tom Lanyon(board), Sam 
	      Fielder(ski), Neville Fielder(swim)

	      150: (9th) Steve Forest(board), Lennie 	
	      Hitch(ski), Jeremy Davidson(swim)

	      170: (1st) Grant Turner(board), Scott 
	      Robinson(ski), Andrew Lanyon(swim)

                 190: (1st) Rick Daley(board), Greg 
	      Fletcher(ski), John Ellice-Flint(swim).

	 Board Rescue: 30-39:(6th) Tom Lanyon/	
	 Sam Fielder, 40-49:(6th/semi) Jeremy 	
	 Davidson/Glen Boddy, 50-59:(5th/semi) 	
	 Lennie Hitch/Grant Turner, 60-69:(1st) 	
	 Fielder/Lanyon, 70+(1st) Daley/Ellice-Flint.

Thank you to all of the members who participated 
and assisted in water area activities and 
represented Henley in inter-club events this 
year and congratulations to our medallists 
and point scorers. 

JUNIORS SENIORS

Points were awarded each week for participation 
(2 points) with bonus points for the first 6 places 
on handicap (6 down to 1). Congratulations to the 
winners of the point-scores:

	 Proficient members: Matthea Malcolm and 	
	 Jeremy Davidson

   	 Youth members: Eliza Moroney-Ploufe and 	
	 Jamie Hitch 

	 Junior members:  Emma Christensen and 	
	 Xavier Tunbridge.

The top point scorers for 2021-22 are in the 
table below:

Andrew Lanyon
Water Coordinator

Tunbridge

Christensen

Burfield

Tredrea

Newman

Ross

Smart

Harris

Hicks

Yolland

McKenzie

Mazzone

Davidson

Yolland

Shatwell

Seaman

Ringwood

Foureur

Christensen

Maidment

McKenzie 

Xavier

Emma

Robert

Nate

Hayden

Eli

Mikaela

Ethan

Marley

Finlay

Marissa

Seb

Abbi

Matty

Millie

Nicole

Logan

Harry

Jennifer

Georgie

Meg

56

52.5

37.5

33.5

29

26

23.5

23

22

21.5

21

21

20.5

20

20

16

14

13

13

12

12

Hitch

McKenzie

Davidson

Gauvin

Atkinson

Moroney-Ploufe

Hitch

Ellice-Flint

Hicks

Malcolm

Le

Spence

Ashton

McGirr

Mews

Laws

Mews

McKenzie

Forest

Stagg

Hicks

Jamie

Brayden

Jeremy

Brad

John

Eliza

Lennie

John

Aaron

Matthea

Kim

Justin

Will

Chris

Jeff

Alex

Rylan

Glen

Beck

Lloyd

Bridie

58.5

52.25

38

37

37

35

34

33

30.5

30

30

30

30

27

25

24

23

22.75

22

18

16.25
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YOUTH COORDINATOR 
REPORT
Season 2021/2022 was a challenging year with 
Covid restrictions, which saw myself, Michelle and 
Jamie in isolation during the season, as well as 
being new into this role of Youth Coordinator.

The focus of HET / Youth is to provide a pathway 
from Juniors to Seniors and retain members 
through this high drop of period. This situation is 
experienced by all surf clubs Australia wide. Also 
focusing on development of surf lifesaving skills 
and socialization.

At the beginning of the season, we asked for 
applications for a Youth Ambassador, who was 
to be the voice of the youth, to the Operations 
Committee and the BOM. We had a few 
applications and Edye Johnson was selected 
for this role.

Prior to the season starting, we sent 4 people 
to attend a First Aid Camp at Victor Harbor. 
Attendees were Ziah Case, Amelia Davis, 
Katherine Davey & Sofia Stravs, with Hannah 
Frisby Smith as Chaperone. 

The first Youth session for the season started 
on the 23rd of October 2021, with a good 
number in attendance. 

This year we implemented a Community Week, 
where the youth assistance the Juniors at the cub 
once a month. Assisting with a range of roles, 
such as water cover, helping with the BBQ, 
assisting AGL’s, and also assisted with a branch 
carnival held at Henley. We always finished these 

sessions with some food such as pizza and hot 
chips to reward the youth for helping and giving 
their time. Remaining sessions revolved around 
surf life saving skills, first aid skills, and social 
and fun activities. Some also gained their SCR and 
Bronze throughout this season.

In November 2021, we went on a HET / Youth Camp 
to Chiton Rocks, where we had 24 youth and 6 
adults to chaperone. It was a successful camp, 
where we went to Goolwa Surf Club, Port Elliot 
Surf Club, patrolled at Chiton Rocks Surf Club and 
participated in many fun activities. 
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The week before Christmas, we held a Life 
Member Session, where we had some Life 
Members from the Club discuss their experiences 
within the surf life saving environment. We had 
the Youth organize food and beverages for the 
members and themselves, as this was also the 
Christmas break-up.

Late January, we held a surf session at Goolwa 
Surf Club, enjoying sessions on jet skis and 
catching waves and finished with a BBQ at the 
Goolwa Surf Club.

In April 2022, Surf Life Saving SA held an Under 
14-15 Youth Development Camp, where we sent 
4 people to attend. This camp was also held at 
Victor Harbor and the attendees were Brayden 
McKenzie, Jamie Hitch, Nell Robinson and Sienna 
Mulyk, with Hannah Frisby Smith, Roy and Sam 
Menner as Chaperones. 

Youth attended all Surf carnivals throughout the 
season, however with disappointing numbers 
who competed – with 1-4 participants per 
carnival and teams were very hard to make 
with these numbers. Our Saturday sessions had 
good turn outs, showing that most Youth are there 
for the social aspect. States representation was 6 
competitors over the 3 week period and 1 
competitor at Aussies.

Once the season was finished, I attended a Surf 
Sports Conference with Surf Life Saving SA and 
other surf clubs throughout SA, and this was to 
help decide the direction of surf sports in SA for 
the next 2-5 years and address the drop off of 
youth members in SA.

I would like to thank all camp chaperones, 
parents, water covers and the youth for turning 
up each weekend.

Lennie Hitch
Youth Coordinator
Henley Extreme Team
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Surf Sports Manager 
report
Volunteers within the Surf Sports Committee have 
continued to generously contribute with their 
time, skills and energy – see below for the current 
committee members: 

	

The opening of borders and the resulting rise in 
COVID 19 infections saw many people go missing 
for a week or more this season, for training, for 
club champs and other club events. 
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Competition Registrar Eva Poczman

Officials Coordinator Beck Forest

Juniors Representative Lennie Hitch

Aussies Registrar Julz Kouts

Ski Coordinator Matteo Simone

Swimming Coordinator Andrew Lanyon

Boats Coordinator Roy Menner

Gym Coordinator Gary Tredrea

Competition   

Henley Youth competed at many 
carnivals throughout the season and 

Youth Masters age groups competed at States. 
A growing contingent of successful Masters 
men competed at States this season. Aussies was 
swapped to the Gold Coast instead to Perth on 
account of WA’s stance on borders. Several youth 
and Masters members competed at the 
Gold Coast, with a few Henley members 
cancelling accommodation and deciding to wait 
yet another year. Henley’s male boat crew – 
Mackdogs – was highly successful in both Open 
and interstate events. Pool Rescue in July was 
attended by a group of Masters competitors 
bringing home many medals. 

CLUB SWIMS

The club swims have continued to flourish, and 
remains an event we can do all together as a 
whole club family. The Club swim builds 
confidence in all members and youngsters to 
navigate the ocean and builds important skills 

for lifesaving futures.  Thanks to all the patrols 
throughout the season who have provided water 
cover, and thanks to Andrew Lanyon for his 
coordination and record keeping of this important 
club event. Henley’s juniors are improving due to 
their specifically focussed training at Seaton pool, 
and the enthusiasm for the Club Swim from our 
young swimmers is inspiring. 

HENLEY CARNIVAL

The Henley Carnival is an event for youth age 
group onwards, and is becoming known as a 
fun day of competing in a friendly environment, 
and many took part in various events for the 
first time. It was particularly heartening to 
see so many parents compete with their 
children cheering them on for a change. The 
Henley Carnival is a 3 in 1 event, comprising 
of Club Championships, Henley Leaderboard, 
and Henley Cup.

NEXT SEASON

After 3 seasons, I am stepping down as 
Surf Sports Manager. Thanks to all who have 
supported and contributed to Henley surf 
sport over this time. I will stay involved, and 
will continue to run the Henley Carnival in 
future years. 

Matthea Malcolm
Surf Sports Manager
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Club Presentation 
Award Winners

LIFESAVING AWARDS

Hero of the Surf 2021/22

Barry Duhne Junior Life Saver of the Year 2021/22

Barry Duhne Senior Life Saver of the Year 2021/22

Patrol member of the Year 2021/22

Champion Patrol Group 2021/22

Chook & Beverley Fielder Award 2021/22

Most Patrol Hours 2021/22

Best First Year Member 2021/22

Nick Ruygrok Memorial Award 2021/22

Club Captain’s Award 2021/22

Presidents Award 2021/22

Club Member of the Year 2021/22

Robert Burfield

Paul Maidment

Jennifer Frisby-Smith

Emerson Simone

Jennifer Frisby-Smith

Alexandra Laws

Brayden McKenzie

Peter Christensen

Tim Cavanagh

Paul Maidment

RECIPIENT SURF SPORT AWARDS

Club Championships 2021/22 U15 Male

Club Championships 2021/22 U15 Female

Club Championships 2021/22 U17 Male

Club Championships 2021/22 45-59 years Female

Club Championships 2021/22 U19 Female

Club Championships 2021/22 Open Male

Club Championships 2021/22 Open Female

Club Championships 2021/22 30-44 years Male

Club Championships 2021/22 45-59 years Male

Club Championships 2021/22  U17 Female

Club Championships 2021/22 60-74 years Male

Club Championships 2021/22 60-74 years Female

Tristan White

Alessio Giglio

Jacob Seaman

Beck Forest

Eliza Moroney-Plouffe

Cooper Forest

NA

Justin Spence

Andrew Bray

NA

Andrew Lanyon

Matthea Malcolm

GOLD

Ryan Mews

Miranda Penney

Regan Nelson

Andrea Turner

NA

NA

NA

Peter Christensen

Jeremy Davidson

NA

John Ellice-Flint

NA

NA

Bridie Hicks

Jamie Hitch

(2 x Medals)                                        
Catherine Booth                
Jennifer Frisby-Smith

NA

NA

NA

Jeff Mews

Grant Turner

NA

NA

NA

SILVER BRONZE

Club Championships 2021/22 75+ years Male Rick Daley NA NA

SURF SPORT AWARDS

Most Enthusiastic Craft Competitor 2021/22

Most Enthusiastic Surf Boat Competitor 2021/22

Most Enthusiastic Water Competitor 2021/22

Most Enthusiastic Beach Competitor 2021/22

Club Swim2021/22 Junior Male 

Club Swim 2021/22 Junior Female 

Club Swim2021/22  Youth Male

Club Swim 2021/22 Youth Female

Club Swim 2021/22 Male

Club Swim 2021/22 Female

Most Outstanding Masters Competitor - Male 2021/22

Most Outstanding Masters Competitor - Female 2021/22

Jamie Hitch

Darren Hocking

Bridie Hicks

Lindy Lewis

Xavier Tunbridge

Emma Christensen

Jamie Hitch

Eliza Moroney-Plouffe

Jeremy Davidson

Matthea Malcolm

NA

NA

RECIPIENT

Most Outstanding Contribution to Sport 2021/22 Henley Mackdogs:  
Darren Hocking, 
Damien Derlique, 
Jake Fitzgerald, 
Colby Grace, 
David McLeod

Most Patrol Hours

Best First Year Member

Junior Lifesaver of the Year

Senior Lifesaver of the Year

Patrol Member of the Year

Chook & Beverley Fielder Trophy

Nick Ruygrok Memorial Trophy

Club Captain’s Award

Jen Frisby-Smith - 102.5

Alexandra Laws

Robert Burfield

Paul Maidment

Jen Frisby-Smith

Emerson Simone

Brayden McKenzie

Peter Christensen

Female Nipper of the Year

Male Nipper of the Year

Club Member of the Year

President’s Award

Emma Christensen

Matthew Bandjack

Paul Maident

Tim Cavanagh
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HENLEY CUP CHAMPIONS

JUNIORS:

YOUTH:

SENIORS

Male: Xavier Tunbridge

Male: Jamie Hitch

Male: Jeremy Davidson

CLUB SWIM

Female: Emma Christensen

Female: Eliza Moroney-Plouffe

Female: Matthea Malcolm

Water – Bridie Hicks

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR

Craft – Jamie Hitch Boat – Darren Hocking Beach – Lindy Lewis

Rick Daley
Tristan White
Andrew Lanyon
Justin Spence

2021/2025 HENLEY CUP CHAMPIONS

Darren Hocking
David McLeod
Jake Fitzgerald
Colby Grace
Damien Derlique

MOST OUTSTANDING CARNIVAL COMPETITORS

Gold: Alessio Giglio

Silver: Miranda Penney

Bronze: Bridie Hicks

UNDER 15 – FEMALE UNDER 17- MALE UNDER 19 – FEMALE OPEN – MALE

Gold: Jacon Seaman

Silver: Regan Nelson

Gold: Eliza Plouffe Gold: Cooper Forest

Gold: Justin Spence

Silver: Peter Christensen

Bronze: Jeff Mews

MALE 30-44 MALE 45-59 FEMALE 45-59 MASTERS MALE 60-74

Gold: Andrew Bray

Silver: Jeremy Davidson 

Bronze: Grant Turner

Gold: Beck Forest

Silver: Andrea Turner

Bronze: Jennifer Friby-
Smith/Catherine Booth

Gold: Andrew Lanyon

Silver: John Ellice-Flint

Gold: Matthea Malcolm

FEMALE 60-74 MASTERS MALE 75+

Gold: Rick Daley 

Peter Christensen
Dayna Fisher
Oliver Leslie

TRAINER CERTIFICATION – BRONZE MEDALLION

Andrew Kelly

BRONZE MEDALLION ASSESSOR CERTIFICATION

SNIPPERS REPORT
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Community and 
Inclusion

What a Year!
This year, I am not going to write a 
report, instead I have included a letter 
from parents of participants that sums 
up this program and what a great group 
of volunteers we have helping 
with SNIPPERS. 

“A huge thank you to the Henley Surf Life Saving 
Club for their investment and commitment to the 
Snippers program. The beach is often a tricky
environment for our families, yet this program 
makes the beach so much accessible and we can 
wake up on Saturdays with some excitement at 
the idea of actually heading to the beach. To find 
an activity and club that all our children can 
belong to and be involved in together is a 
rarity. You can’t help but feel the real richness 
that exists in a club that prioritises participation 
and inclusion as well as the competitive 
aspects of surf sports. 

Our kids are often included because as 
parents we are there hands on enabling them, 
the difference with Snippers is that our kids are 
included because there is a community enabling 
them. It’s a gift to our kids, to us as parents and 
to our whole families. If it means for 10 minutes 
of a session we can take 10 deep breaths 
hands free at the beach while watching them 
participate, then that’s a very life-giving gift 
of ocean therapy for us!! 

The volunteer power at Henley supporting this 
program is overwhelming. The HET kids are just 
exceptional. The club should be incredibly proud 
of this group of rising leaders and their 
understanding of what it means to intentionally 
include and encourage. Their dedication to and 
enthusiasm for the program and the lengths they 
go to to communicate and connect with the 
Snippers kids is nothing short of impressive. 
Some of the Snippers kids are peers in age to 
the HET kids which makes it all the more precious 
for them to have that experience of peers 
supporting and teaching them. This is powerful 
world changing stuff! 

Thank you Henley SLSC, don’t ever underestimate 
the power and value of the Snippers program!”
Looking forward to next season!

With thanks,
Nikki”
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A very BIG Thank You to Sam Menner for 
managing it, and to all the great volunteers who 
helped with the Snippers during this season.
I would also like to take the opportunity to again 
thank the Alan Day Sports Fund and the 
Freemasons Foundation for the donation of 
$5,000 that was received in the last financial year 
that enabled the purchase of some extra volume 
Nipper Boards that were really needed. COVID 
challenges meant these boards didn’t arrive until 
later into the season, but they were greatly 
appreciated when they did.

Community Inclusion

Another effort from our volunteers in relation to 
Inclusion saw some Henley members starring in 
a documentary with the marvellous Miriam 
Margoyle when they volunteered to provide water 
cover whilst she filmed the accessibility mat and 
mobi chairs at Henley Beach. 

Thank you to everyone who has helped with any 
of our Diversity and Inclusion programs over 
the past season. The enthusiasm, support and 
effort from each and every one of you make 
our programs so very special and help make 
Henley SLSC a leader in Community Diversity 
and Inclusion.

Sue Mitchell
Community and Diversity Co-ordinator

 

GRANT OFFICER REPORT
Grants received during 2021-2022;

The BSEF and SAFECOM grants were used to 
purchase new training equipment, update and 
upgrade the first aid equipment and replenish the 
first aid kits and purchase new defibrillator 
batteries and pads, new rescue boards, a new 
compressor with retractable hose (installed on 
the wall with huge thanks to Tim Cavanagh), 
cages for equipment storage. Over the past 2 
years we have managed to update or IRB’s and 
their motors so that we now have 3 IRB’s each 
with the same motor and 1 new road trailer and 1 
new beach trailer. We have updated oxygen 
cylinders and bags with new advanced 
resuscitation equipment. There is also a new 
storage cabinet for fuels and flammables.

All Bronze members will have received new 
patrol shirts with the in-kind funding from Surf 
Life Saving Australia.

The ORS Grant for youth engagement was used to 
purchase 2 x fibreglass Nipper boards.

The COVID Support Grant assisted during the 
restricted trading during what would have 
normally been our busiest period for the bistro.

Sue Mitchell
Community and Diversity Co-ordinator

SA Government Covid 
Support for Business

Surf Life Saving Australia

Beach Safety Equipment 
Fund (Federal Gov’t)

$24,000

$1,130	

$15,000

COMPANY

Hospitality business 
support

Patrol uniform 
replacement

Frontline equip, first aid 
and training equip

GRANT USE

SAFECOM (State Gov’t) $5,000	 Frontline equip, first aid 
and training equip

Office of Recreation & 
Sport

$3,000 For Youth engagement
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FINANCE Report

The 2020-21 Financial Report incorporates a 12 
month period form 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.The 
financial position of the club has been 
challenged during the 2021-22 year. There has 
been the big challenge of COVID-19 trading 
restriction without the support of Jobkeeper and 
other COVID relief payments that were available in 
the 2020-21 year. These challenges have impacted 
hospitality and sporting organisations across the 
State and across Australia. The challenges are 
real and have had a deep impact for us and we 
must now look forward and work towards a better 
result in 2022-23.

The closing cash position for the Club as at 30 
June was $68,705, a decrease of $66,165 from our 
opening balance of $134,870. We still managed to 
purchase new assets this year with spending 
on new items of $71,295. We continue to 
replace old, outdated or damaged equipment 
through grant applications, sponsorships, 
donations and fundraising. 

These purchases have to some extent been 
directly offset by various grants and sponsorships 
received during the year in addition to the 
application of the equipment funding levy. Seeking 
specific direct sponsorship for equipment 
continues to be actively pursued to ensure that 
the Club can continue to support equipment 
requirements into the future.The total income 
received in 2021-22 of $980,791 was derived from 
the following key areas;

$73,128

$792,816

$114,847

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

$ -

Membership

Bar/Restaurant 
Trading

Grants, Fundraising, 
Sponsorship, Donations 
and Other        

Jobkeeper

$71,345

$820,093

$166,000

$129,750

$88,112

$1,084,363

$126,404

$54,000

$980,791
Total

$1,187,188 $1,352,875

Income is down due to government-imposed 
restrictions on our trading and the removal of 
government COVID-19 support funding. As our 
building ages, we are going to see increased call 
on our cash to repair and maintain the building 
and its contents. 

Much of our lifesaving assets have been 
replaced or updated, and we find ourselves 
in the great position of having 3 IRB’s and 
motors, all in very good condition, a new ATV, 
some new rescue boards, new training equipment 
and new resuscitation equipment, along with new 
storage cabinet and cages, hoses, compressor 
and lifejackets etc.  There has also been some 
new sporting equipment with Nipper boards and 
a youth double ski. It is great to have been able 
to continue with upgrading of equipment during 
these tough times. This cannot be achieved 
without fundraising, successful grant applications, 
donations, sponsorships and the support of the 
members. Club membership provides a strong 
financial base to support the ongoing operations 
of the club and therefore it is imperative that 
focus is given to member retention and 
sustainable member growth.

Statement of Financial 
Performance
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022

Revenues from Ordinary Activities

Cost of Sales

Other Expenses

Premises Expenses

Operating Profit

Borrowing Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation 

Net profit / (loss) from Ordinary Activities

Other Income

Other Expenses- Loss on Sale of Assets

Total changes to Members Equity

$990,738

$860,337

$62,711

$121,258

-$53,567

$5,298

$103,349

-$162,214

$6,252

$16,199

-$172,162

2022

2

NOTE

$1,065,730

$799,156

$64,644

$100,434

$101,496

$6,285

$93,063

$2,148

$131,528

-

$133,676

2021

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Statement of Financial 
POSITION
As at 30 June 2021

Cash

Inventories

Other Non-Cash Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

Accounts Payable

Other

Borrowings

$68,705

$60,113

$6,005

$3,375,738

$3,510,561

$70,974

$39,451

$154,276

2022

4

NOTE

$134,870

$57,660

$40,998

$3,423,938

$3,657,466

$30,252

$50,935

$158,477

2021

5

11

6

9

7

8

CURRENT ASSETS

$134,823 $233,528TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES $264,701 $239,664

NET ASSETS $3,245,860 $3,417,802

Retained Earnings $3,245,860 $3,417,802

MEMBERS EQUITY

1 Finance Report 
 

   
 

   Treasurers Report      
 
It has been another very challenging year for hospitality and sporting organisations. 
 
This year we did not have the level of Government support for COVID-19 restrictions and expenses that we had 
enjoyed over the previous 2 years. This shows in our financial results. 
 
We have however continued to upgrade our equipment with the support of grants and donations.  
 
Long term economic stability has continued to be a focus for the Board of Management although the COVID-19 
constraints on trade have certainly impacted our bottom line. 
 
As this is my final year in the role, I would like to thank everyone who has supported me during my time as Treasurer 
and thank everyone for their ongoing support of the club. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Sue Mitchell  
Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2 Finance Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 Finance Report 

The 2020-21 Financial Report incorporates a 12 month period form 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.  
 
The financial position of the club has been challenged during the 2021-22 year. There has been the big challenge of 
COVID-19 trading restriction without the support of Jobkeeper and other COVID relief payments that were available 
in the 2020-21 year. These challenges have impacted hospitality and sporting organisations across the State and 
across Australia. The challenges are real and have had a deep impact for us and we must now look forward and work 
towards a better result in 2022-23. 
 
The closing cash position for the Club as at 30 June was $68,705, a decrease of $66,165 from our opening balance of 
$134,870.  
 
We still managed to purchase new assets this year with spending on new items of $71,295. We continue to replace 
old, outdated or damaged equipment through grant applications, sponsorships, donations and fundraising.  
 
These purchases have to some extent been directly offset by various grants and sponsorships received during the 
year in addition to the application of the equipment funding levy. Seeking specific direct sponsorship for equipment 
continues to be actively pursued to ensure that the Club can continue to support equipment requirements into the 
future. 
 
The total income received in 2021-22 of $980,791 was derived from the following key areas; 
     2021-22   2020-21  2019-20 

• Membership   $73,128   $  71,345  $     88,112 
• Bar/Restaurant Trading              $792,816   $820,093  $1,084,363 
• Grants, Fundraising, Sponsor- 

ship, Donations  and Other        $114,847   $166,000  $   126,404 
• Jobkeeper               $ -          $129,750  $     54,000 

Total                $980,791                           $1,187,188  $1,352,875 
 
Income is down due to government-imposed restrictions on our trading and the removal of government COVID-19 
support funding. 
 
As our building ages, we are going to see increased call on our cash to repair and maintain the building and its 
contents.  
 
Much of our lifesaving assets have been replaced or updated, and we find ourselves in the great position of having 3 
IRB’s and motors, all in very good condition, a new ATV, some new rescue boards, new training equipment and new 
resuscitation equipment, along with new storage cabinet and cages, hoses, compressor and lifejackets etc.  There has 
also been some new sporting equipment with Nipper boards and a youth double ski. It is great to have been able to 
continue with upgrading of equipment during these tough times. This cannot be achieved without fundraising, 
successful grant applications, donations, sponsorships and the support of the members. 
 
Club membership provides a strong financial base to support the ongoing operations of the club and therefore 
it is imperative that focus is given to member retention and sustainable member growth. 
 
The report is provided for the consideration of Members. 
 
 
 
 
Sue Mitchell 
TREASURER 
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022

Receipts from Members, Grants, Fundraising & Other

Receipts from Trading

Interest Received

Repayment of GST Liability

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities

Payment for Property, Plant and Equipment

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities

$187,975

$792,805

$11

($27,810)

$9,332

($71,295)

($71,295)

2022NOTE

$237,377

$959,840

$41

($46,517)

$187,304

($93,635)

($93,635)

2021

10

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

($938,351) ($957,152)Payments to Suppliers

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Borrowings 0 0

Net Cash Provided By (used In) Financing Activities ($4,202) ($46,915)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held ($66,165) $46,754

Interest Paid ($5,298) ($6,285)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Borrowings ($4,202) ($46,915)

Cash at beginning of the Financial Year $134,871 $88,117

Cash at the end of the Financial Year $68,705 $134,871

Notes to the Financial 
Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022

Note 1 Statement of Significant 
Accounting Policies

The Financial Report is a general purpose 
financial report that has been prepared in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standard, 
other mandatory professional requirements and 
the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act (South Australia).

The Financial Report covers Henley SLSC as an 
individual entity. Henley SLSC is an association 
incorporated in South Australia under the 
Associations Incorporations Act. The accounts 
have been prepared on the basis of historical 
costs and do not take into account the changing 
values or, except where stated, current valuations 
of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair 
values of the consideration given in exchange for 
assets.

The following is a summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by the Club in the 
preparation of the financial report. The accounting 
policies have been consistently applied, unless 
otherwise stated.

(A)	 INCOME TAX
The Association is exempt from income tax under 
the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997

(b)	 INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost 		
and net realisable value.

(C)	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND 	
EQUIPMENT
The value of the Club’s Non-Current Assets is 
reviewed annually by the Board of Management 
and they are of the opinion that the book value, 
after allowance for the current year’s depreciation 
charge, represents fairly their carrying values.

(D)	 CASH
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, 
cash includes cash on hand and at bank.

(E)	 REVENUE
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised 
upon delivery of goods to customers.
Interest Revenue is recognized on the basis of the 
interest rate applicable to the financial assets.    
Revenue from rendering of a service is recognized 
upon the delivery of a service to customers.  All 
revenue is net of the amount of goods and 
services tax (GST).

(F)	 GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized 
net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from 
the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances 
the GST is recognized as part of the cost of 
acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of 
the expense. Receivables and payables in the 
Statement of Financial Position are shown 
inclusive of GST.

Members subscriptions fees

Grants, Fundraising and Other

Trading (Bar and Clothing)

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales (includes wages and payroll expenses)

Administration Expenses (includes insurances)

$73,128

$124,794

$792,805

$996,990

$860,337

$13,640

2022NOTE 2 REVENUE

$11Interest received

NOTE 3 EXPENSES

Other Income $6,252

$71,436

$161,591

$832,662

$1,197,258

$799,157

$20,268

2021

$41

$131,528

2022 2021

Competition, Sport & Juniors Expenses

Premises Expenses

Fundraising Expenses

Borrowing Costs

$9,365

$121,258

-

$5,298

$24,062Member Expenses (includes member discounts)

Lifesaving Expenses $15,644

$12,193

$100,434

$3,108

$6,285

$20,707

$8,367

Total Expenses $1,169,152

$16,199Loss on Sale of Assets

Depreciation $103,349

$1,063,582

-

$93,063
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Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

  2022 2021 
 Note   

Revenues from Ordinary Activities 2 $990,738 $1,065,730 
Cost of Sales 3 $860,337 $799,156 
Other Expenses 3 $62,711 $64,644 
Premises Expenses 3 $121,258 $100,434 
Operating Profit  -$53,567 $101,496 
Borrowing Costs 3 $5,298 $6,285 
Depreciation and Amortisation  3 $103,349 $93,063 
Net profit / (loss) from Ordinary Activities  -$162,214 $2,148 
Other Income 3 $6,252 $131,528 
Other Expenses- Loss on Sale of Assets 3 $16,199 - 
Total changes to Members Equity  -$172,162 $133,676 

 
Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 June 2021 

 
  2022 2021 
 Note   

CURRENT ASSETS    
Cash 4 $68,705 $134,870 
Inventories 5 $60,113 $57,660 
Other Non-Cash Current Assets 11 $6,005 $40,998 
    
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $134,823 $233,528 
    
NON CURRENT ASSETS    
Property, Plant and Equipment 6 $3,375,738 $3,423,938 
    
TOTAL ASSETS  $3,510,561 $3,657,466 
    
LIABILITIES    
Accounts Payable  $70,974 $30,252 
Other 7 $39,451 $50,935 
    
Borrowings 8 $154,276 $158,477 
    
TOTAL LIABILITIES  $264,701 $239,664 
    
NET ASSETS  $3,245,860 $3,417,802 
    
MEMBERS EQUITY    
Retained Earnings 9 $3,245,860 $3,417,802 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

  2022 2021 
 Note   
Cash flows from Operating Activities    
Receipts from Members, Grants, Fundraising & Other  $187,975 $237,377 
Receipts from Trading  $792,805 $959,840 
Interest Received  11 $41 
Payments to Suppliers  ($938,351) ($957,152) 
Interest Paid  ($5,298) ($6,285) 
Repayment of GST Liability  ($27,810) ($46,517) 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities  $9,332 $187,304 
    
Cash Flows from Investing Activities     
Payment for Property, Plant and Equipment  ($71,295) ($93,635) 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities  ($71,295) ($93,635) 
    
Cash Flows from Financing Activities    
Proceeds from Borrowings  0 0 
Repayment of Borrowings  ($4,202) ($46,915) 
Net Cash Provided By (used In) Financing Activities  ($4,202) ($46,915) 
    
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 10 ($66,165) $46,754 
    
Cash at beginning of the Financial Year  $134,871 $88,117 
    
Cash at the end of the Financial Year  $68,705 $134,871 

 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 30 June 2022 

 
Note 1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The Financial Report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standard, other mandatory professional requirements and the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act (South Australia). 
 
The Financial Report covers Henley SLSC as an individual entity. Henley SLSC is an association incorporated in South 
Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act.   
 
The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account the changing values 
or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the 
consideration given in exchange for assets. 
The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the preparation of the 
financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated. 
 
(A) INCOME TAX 

The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 
1997 

(B) INVENTORIES 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 
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Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

  2022 2021 
 Note   

Revenues from Ordinary Activities 2 $990,738 $1,065,730 
Cost of Sales 3 $860,337 $799,156 
Other Expenses 3 $62,711 $64,644 
Premises Expenses 3 $121,258 $100,434 
Operating Profit  -$53,567 $101,496 
Borrowing Costs 3 $5,298 $6,285 
Depreciation and Amortisation  3 $103,349 $93,063 
Net profit / (loss) from Ordinary Activities  -$162,214 $2,148 
Other Income 3 $6,252 $131,528 
Other Expenses- Loss on Sale of Assets 3 $16,199 - 
Total changes to Members Equity  -$172,162 $133,676 

 
Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 June 2021 

 
  2022 2021 
 Note   

CURRENT ASSETS    
Cash 4 $68,705 $134,870 
Inventories 5 $60,113 $57,660 
Other Non-Cash Current Assets 11 $6,005 $40,998 
    
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $134,823 $233,528 
    
NON CURRENT ASSETS    
Property, Plant and Equipment 6 $3,375,738 $3,423,938 
    
TOTAL ASSETS  $3,510,561 $3,657,466 
    
LIABILITIES    
Accounts Payable  $70,974 $30,252 
Other 7 $39,451 $50,935 
    
Borrowings 8 $154,276 $158,477 
    
TOTAL LIABILITIES  $264,701 $239,664 
    
NET ASSETS  $3,245,860 $3,417,802 
    
MEMBERS EQUITY    
Retained Earnings 9 $3,245,860 $3,417,802 
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Cash on Hand

Cash at Bank:

Westpac 

Trading Stock

Clothing

$2,800

$12,080

$17,595

$42,518

2022NOTE 4 CASH

$53,825Bendigo

NOTE 5 INVENTORIES

Total Cash $68,705

$2,725

$7,680

$15,104

$42,556

2021

$124,465

$134,870

2022 2021

Club Premises

Less Accumulated Amortisation 

$3,058,861 

($107,674)

NOTE 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

$3,058,861

($54,354)

2022 2021

Closing Value

Plant and Office Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

$2,951,187 

$453,020 

($222,518)

$230,501 Closing Value

Vehicles $31,507 

$3,004,507

$409,204

($196,456)

$212,748

$44,507

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Closing Value

($10,609)

$20,898

($21,620)

$22,887

Competition Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Closing Value

$228,365

($179,734)

$48,631

$62,509Powercraft

Less Accumulated Depreciation ($31,328)

$216,010

($172,942)

$43,068

Closing Value

Patrol Equipment

$31,182

$56,422

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Closing Value

Gymnasium Equipment

($27,269)

$29,153

$46,506

($30,881)Less Accumulated Depreciation

Closing Value $15,625

Surf Boats

Less Accumulated Depreciation

$114,587

($66,025)

$48,561Closing Value

Total Property, Plant & Equipment $3,375,738

$83,509

($38,191)

$45,318

$45,207

($24,448)

$20,760

$46,506

($29,145)

$17,361

$129,587

($72,297)

$57,290

$3,423,938

MOVEMENTS IN CARRYING AMOUNTS
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of Property, Plant and Equipment between the 
beginning and the end of the financial year:

Balance at beginning of the year

Additions

Disposals

$3,004,507

-

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
PROPERTY & 
IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL

($53,320)Depreciation expense

Carrying amount at end of the year $2,951,187

$419,431

$71,295

($16,146)

($50,029)

$424,551

$3,423,938

$71,295

($16,146)

($103,349)

$3,357,738

Creditors

Other 

Non-Current

$70,974

$39,451

$154,276

2022NOTE 7 LIABILITIES

NOTE 8 BORROWINGS

$30,252

$50,936

$158,477

2021

2022 2021

Retained profits at beginning of financial year

Net profit / (loss) for the year

$3,417,802

-($187,162)

2022NOTE 9 RETAINED EARNINGS

$3,287,234

$133,675

2021

Prior Year Adjustment

Retained profits at the end of financial year 

$220

$3,230,860

($3,107)

$3,417,802

Cash on Hand

Cash at Bank

$2,812

2022NOTE 10 CASH FLOW INFORMATION

$2,725

2021

Operating Account

Trading Account

$12,081

$6,736

$7,680

$22,778

Building Investment Account

Fundraising Account

$36,715

$9,862

$94,303

$7,010

Fuel Account

Total Cash

$499

$68,705

$374

$134,870

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

Non Cash Flows in Net profit / (Loss)

($172,161)

2022
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by (used 
in) Operating Activities to Operating Surplus

$133,676

2021

Changes in Assets & Liabilities - Depreciation

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets - Purchases

$103,349

($55,149)

$93,063

($93,635)

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Debtors

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

$34,994

($2,453)

($9,485)

$4,056

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Creditors

Increase / (Decrease) prior year adjustment

$29,457 ($34,007)

-

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings

Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities

($4,202)

($66,165)

($46,915)

$46,754
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(C) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

The value of the Club’s Non-Current Assets is reviewed annually by the Board of Management and they are of 
the opinion that the book value, after allowance for the current year’s depreciation charge, represents fairly 
their carrying values. 

(D) CASH 
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank. 

(E) REVENUE 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon delivery of goods to customers. 
Interest Revenue is recognized on the basis of the interest rate applicable to the financial assets.    Revenue from 
rendering of a service is recognized upon the delivery of a service to customers.  All revenue is net of the amount 
of goods and services tax (GST). 

(F) GOODS AND SERVICES TAX 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognized as part 
of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the 
Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST. 

 
NOTE 2 REVENUE 

  2022 2021 
Members subscriptions fees  $73,128 $71,436 
Grants, Fundraising and Other  $124,794 $161,591 
Trading (Bar and Clothing)  $792,805 $832,662 
Interest received  $11 $41 
Other Income  $6,252 $131,528 
Total Revenue  $996,990 $1,197,258 

 
NOTE 3 EXPENSES 

  2022 2021 
Cost of Sales  
(includes wages and payroll expenses) 

  
$860,337 

 
$799,157 

Administration Expenses (includes insurances)  $13,640 $20,268 
Competition, Sport & Juniors Expenses  $9,365 $12,193 
Premises Expenses  $121,258 $100,434 
Fundraising Expenses  - $3,108 
Member Expenses (includes member discounts)  $24,062 $20,707 
Lifesaving Expenses  $15,644 $8,367 
Borrowing Costs  $5,298 $6,285 
Loss on Sale of Assets  $16,199 - 
Depreciation  $103,349 $93,063 
Total Expenses  $1,169,152 $1,063,582 

 
NOTE 4 CASH 

  2022 2021 
Cash on Hand  $2,800 $2,725 
Cash at Bank:    
Westpac   $12,080 $7,680 
Bendigo  $53,825 $124,465 
Total Cash  $68,705 $134,870 

 
NOTE 5 INVENTORIES 

  2022 2021 
Trading Stock  $17,595 $15,104 
Clothing  $42,518 $42,556 
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NOTE 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Club Premises $3,058,861  $3,058,861  
Less Accumulated Amortisation  ($107,674) ($54,354) 

Closing Value $2,951,187  $3,004,507  
Plant and Office Equipment $453,020  $409,204  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($222,518) ($196,456) 

Closing Value $230,501  $212,748  
Vehicles $31,507  $44,507  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($10,609) ($21,620) 

Closing Value $20,898  $22,887  
Competition Equipment $228,365  $216,010  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($179,734) ($172,942) 

Closing Value $48,631  $43,068  
Powercraft $62,509  $83,509  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($31,328) ($38,191) 

Closing Value $31,182  $45,318  
Patrol Equipment $56,422  $45,207  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($27,269) ($24,448) 

Closing Value $29,153  $20,760  
Gymnasium Equipment $46,506  $46,506  
Less  Accumulated Depreciation ($30,881) ($29,145) 

Closing Value $15,625  $17,361  
Surf Boats $114,587  $129,587  
Less Accumulated Depreciation ($66,025) ($72,297) 

Closing Value $48,561  $57,290  
Total Property, Plant & Equipment $3,375,738 $3,423,938 

 
MOVEMENTS IN CARRYING AMOUNTS 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of Property, Plant and Equipment between the beginning 
and the end of the financial year: 

 Property & 
Improvements 

Plant & 
Equipment 

Total 
 

Balance at beginning of the year $3,004,507 $419,431 $3,423,938 
Additions - $71,295 $71,295 
Disposals  ($16,146) ($16,146) 
Depreciation expense ($53,320) ($50,029) ($103,349) 
Carrying amount at end of the year $2,951,187 $424,551 $3,357,738 

 
NOTE 7 LIABILITIES 

  2022 2021 
Creditors  $70,974 $30,252 
Other   $39,451 $50,936 

 
NOTE 8 BORROWINGS 

  2022 2021 
Non-Current  $154,276 $158,477 

 
NOTE 9 RETAINED EARNINGS 

  2022 2021 
    

Retained profits at beginning of financial year  $3,417,802 $3,287,234 
Net profit / (loss) for the year  -($187,162) $133,675 
Prior Year Adjustment  $220 ($3,107) 
Retained profits at the end of financial year   $3,230,860 $3,417,802 

Annual Report.indd   35-36Annual Report.indd   35-36 15/08/2022   1:34:51 PM15/08/2022   1:34:51 PM



H E N L E Y  S L S C 
A N N U A L  R E P O R T
2 0 2 1 / 2 0 2 237

H E N L E Y  S L S C 
A N N U A L  R E P O R T

2 0 2 1 / 2 0 2 2 38

Prepaid Expenses

Trade Debtors

Suspense

$6,718

$635

($1,348)

2022NOTE 11 OTHER NON-CASH ASSETS

$6,005Total Other No-Cash Assets at end of Financial Year

$869

$41,477

($1,348)

2021

$40,998

NOTE 11 OTHER NON-CASH ASSETS
The principal place of business of the association, 
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc, is:
  246 Esplanade, Henley Beach, SA   5022

Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Board of 
Management Members

In the opinion of the Board of Management the 
Financial Report as set out on pages 3 to 7: 

(a)	 presents fairly the financial 
	 position of the Henley Surf Life Sav		
	 ing Club Inc. as at 30 June 2022 for the 	
	 12-month period ended on that date in 	
	 accordance with Australian Accounting 	
	 Standards, other mandatory professional 	
	 reporting requirements and other authori	
	 tative pronouncements of the Australian 	
	 Accounting Standards Board. 

(b)	 at the date of this statement there are rea	
	 sonable grounds to believe that the Henley 	
	 Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to 	
	 pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a 
resolution of the Board of Management and 
is signed for an on behalf of the Board of 
Management by:

	

Dated this 9th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, 
South Australia

Auditor’s Report
To the Members of HSLSC Inc.

SCOPE
I have audited the financial report being the 
Statement of Financial Performance, Statement 
of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows, 
Notes to the Financial Statements and the 
Statement by members of the Board of 
Management of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club 
Inc. set out on pages 3 to 7 for the 12-month 
period ended 30 June 2022. 

The Board of Management is responsible for the 
financial report. I have conducted an independent 
audit of the financial report in order to express 
an opinion on it to the members of the Club. My 
audit has been conducted in accordance with the 
Australian Auditing Standards to provide 
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial 
report is free of material misstatement. My 
procedures included examination, on a test 

Jim Plouffe
President

Sue Mitchel
Treasurer

basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and 
other disclosures in the financial report and the 
evaluation of accounting policies and significant 
accounting estimates. These procedures have 
been undertaken to form an opinion as to 
whether, in all material respects, the financial 
report is presented fairly in accordance with 
applicable Australian Accounting Standards 
and other mandatory professional reporting 
requirements so as to present a view which is 
consistent with our understanding of the Club’s 
financial position, the results of its operations 
and cash flows. The audit opinion expressed has 
been formed on the above basis.

QUALIFICATION
Given the nature of the operations of the Henley 
Surf Life Saving Club inc. it is not practicable to 
establish accounting controls over all amounts 
receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt 
and therefore it is not possible to know whether 
all income due to the Club has been received by 
the Club and recorded in the books of account. 
Accordingly, my audit has been limited to the 
amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of 
account of the Club.

AUDIT OPINION
In my opinion, subject to the above qualification, 
the financial report presents fairly in accordance 
with the applicable Australian Accounting 
Standards and other mandatory professional 
reporting requirements the financial position 
of Henley Surf Life Saving Cub Inc., as at 30 
June 2022, and the results of its operations 
and cash flows for the 12 month reporting 
period then ended.

Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 12th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, 
South Australia 

Compilation Report
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

On the basis of information provided by the Board 
of Management of the Henley Surf Life Saving 
Club Inc., and in accordance with APS 9: 
Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the 
special purpose financial report of the Club for 
the 12-month reporting period ended 30 June 2022 
has been compiled and set out on pages 11 and 12.

The Board of Management is solely responsible 
for the information contained in the special 
purpose financial report.

The special purpose financial report was prepared 
exclusively for the benefit of the Club. I do not 
accept responsibility to any other person for the 
contents of the of the special purpose financial 
report.  

Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 12th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, 
South Australia

Jim Plouffe
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NOTE 10 CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

  2022 2021 
Cash on Hand  $2,812 $2,725 
Cash at Bank    

Operating Account  $12,081 $7,680 
Trading Account  $6,736 $22,778 

Building Investment Account  $36,715 $94,303 
Fundraising Account  $9,862 $7,010 

Fuel Account  $499 $374 
Total Cash  $68,705 $134,870 

    
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by (used in) 
Operating Activities to Operating Surplus 

   

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)  ($172,161) $133,676 
Non Cash Flows in Net profit / (Loss)    
Changes in Assets & Liabilities - Depreciation  $103,349 $93,063 
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets - Purchases  ($55,149) ($93,635) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Debtors  $34,994 ($9,485) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  ($2,453) $4,056 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Creditors  $29,457 ($34,007) 
Increase / (Decrease) prior year adjustment   - 
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings  ($4,202) ($46,915) 
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities  ($66,165) $46,754 

 
 

NOTE 11 OTHER NON-CASH ASSETS       
   2022 2021 
Prepaid Expenses   $6,718 $869 
Trade Debtors   $635 $41,477 
Suspense   ($1,348) ($1,348) 
Total Other No-Cash Assets at end of Financial Year   $6,005 $40,998 

 
   NOTE 12 ASSOCIATION DETAILS 
 
  The principal place of business of the association, Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc, is: 
  246 Esplanade, Henley Beach, SA   5022 
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Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 
Statement by Board of Management Members 
 
In the opinion of the Board of Management the Financial Report as set out on pages 3 to 7:  
 
(a) presents fairly the financial position of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 June 2022 for the 12-

month period ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory 
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board.  

 
(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Henley Surf Life Saving Club 

Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 
 
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management and is signed for an on 
behalf of the Board of Management by: 

 
  

 

 
Jim Plouffe 
President 

Sue Mitchel 
Treasurer 

 
Dated this   9th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, South Australia 
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NOTE 10 CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

  2022 2021 
Cash on Hand  $2,812 $2,725 
Cash at Bank    

Operating Account  $12,081 $7,680 
Trading Account  $6,736 $22,778 

Building Investment Account  $36,715 $94,303 
Fundraising Account  $9,862 $7,010 

Fuel Account  $499 $374 
Total Cash  $68,705 $134,870 

    
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by (used in) 
Operating Activities to Operating Surplus 

   

Operating Surplus / (Deficit)  ($172,161) $133,676 
Non Cash Flows in Net profit / (Loss)    
Changes in Assets & Liabilities - Depreciation  $103,349 $93,063 
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets - Purchases  ($55,149) ($93,635) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Debtors  $34,994 ($9,485) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  ($2,453) $4,056 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Creditors  $29,457 ($34,007) 
Increase / (Decrease) prior year adjustment   - 
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings  ($4,202) ($46,915) 
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities  ($66,165) $46,754 

 
 

NOTE 11 OTHER NON-CASH ASSETS       
   2022 2021 
Prepaid Expenses   $6,718 $869 
Trade Debtors   $635 $41,477 
Suspense   ($1,348) ($1,348) 
Total Other No-Cash Assets at end of Financial Year   $6,005 $40,998 

 
   NOTE 12 ASSOCIATION DETAILS 
 
  The principal place of business of the association, Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc, is: 
  246 Esplanade, Henley Beach, SA   5022 
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Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 
Statement by Board of Management Members 
 
In the opinion of the Board of Management the Financial Report as set out on pages 3 to 7:  
 
(a) presents fairly the financial position of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 June 2022 for the 12-

month period ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory 
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board.  

 
(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Henley Surf Life Saving Club 

Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 
 
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management and is signed for an on 
behalf of the Board of Management by: 

 
  

 

 
Jim Plouffe 
President 

Sue Mitchel 
Treasurer 

 
Dated this   9th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, South Australia 
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Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
PO Box 2903

Henley Beach South SA 5022

CATEGORY PROFIT & LOSS 
STATEMENT

July 2021 To June 2022

Income

Bar Trading

Venue Hire

Advertising

Clothing - Rebates Received

Swimming Contribution

Membership

Fundraising

Fundraising - HET

Fundraising - Nippers

Fundraising 80/20 Rule

Donations

Grants - State / Fed Govt

Grants - Surf Life Saving

Grants - Other

Distribution Received - Kanini

Interest Received

Miscellaneous

Sponsorship Income

Clothing Sales

HET Camp

Total Income

$15,281Clothing Purchases - Stock

$15,281Total Cost Of Sales

$508Merchant Fees

LS - IRB Expenses $470

$387LS IRB Fuel

LS Patrol Expenses $1,559

$1,426LS - Patrol Equipment Expenses

$3,877LS First Aid Expenses

LS Oxygen $1,392

$3,962LS - Member Training Expenses

LS Vehicles Rego & Insurance $1,526

$395LS Vehicle Fuel

LS Vehicle Maintenance $325

$325LS Other

LS Equipment - Juniors $4,063

$504Audit and Annual Report

BOM Expenses $365

$86Computer Expenses

Printing & Stationary $110

$306Square Processing Fee

Insurance - Membership $1,132

$300Insurance - Pool Contribution SLSSA

General Expenses $770

$835Freight

Club Affiliations and Subscriptions $91

$134Sponsorship Expenses

Comp Entry Fees - State $46

$131Board Maintenance

Ski Maintenance $318

$540Surf Boat Maintenance

Comp - Other Costs $684

-$2,730Prem - Insurance

$510Prem - Other General 

Member Awards $1,305

$1,729Trophies

Pool Lane Hire $7,014

$106Craft Repairs and Maintenance

Camp - HET $2,857

$455Camp - YHPS

$165HET - Activity Expenses

Total Expense $37,978

Equipment Disposal $6,045

$6,045Total Other Income

$23,203Depreciation

$15,053Loss on Sale of Assets

Computer Software $378

$397Printing & Stationary

Telephone $719

$807Internet

Website $1,677

$27,634Prem - Repairs and Maintenance

Prem Utilities - Gas $11,122

$18,277Premises - Utilities - Power

Prem - Cleaning $333

$11,483Prem - Lease Payments

Prem - Rubbish Removal $15

$2,875Prem - Security

Prem - Fire Services $3,889

$5,460Prem - Insurance

Prem - Other General $486

$86,634Total Expense

-$1,146Equipment Disposal 

Total Other Income -$1,146

Loan Interest Charges $5,298

$76,645Depreciation

Total Other Expense $81,943

-$169,473Net Profit / (Loss)

$337,557Bar Trading

Food Sales Trading $341,787

$93,167Functions

Venue Hire $5,923

$-Membership

$11,029Fundraising 

-$2,030Rebates Recieved - Bar Stock

Bar Purchases - Stock $128,983

$9,058Bar General

Bar Equipment Repairs & Maint $959

$7,631Kitchen General Expenses

Kitchen - Waste Removal $1,360

$1,530Kitchen Equipment Repairs

Kitchen Purchases - Stock $178,824

$283Delivery Expense - Trading

Functions - General Expenses $5,548

$690Clothing Purchases - Stock

Total Cost Of Sales $332,837

Wages $442,243

$40,074Superannuation

Workcover Levy $7,623

$3,082Payroll Expenses

Administration Office Costs $773

$7,645Merchant Fees

Staff Discount $1,591

$5,433Insurance - Trading

Computer Software $5,206

$887COVID-19 Expenses

$925Printing & Stationary

Government Licences $117

$1,338Repairs and Maintenance

Cleaning $31,131

$7,344Rubbish Removal

Other General $1,863

$14,014Member Discounts Given

$571,290Total Expense

$207Recycling Income

Total Other Income $207

Depreciation $3,500

$3,500Total Other Expense

$250Sponsorship Income

Total Income $250

Administration Office Costs $313

$30Bank Fees & Charges

Computer Expenses $739

$24,000Grant - SA COVID-19 Rescue Pkg

Interest Received $4

$2,093Sponsorship Income

$464Clothing Sales

$91,397Net Profit / (Loss)

LIFESAVING LIFESAVING

$5

$1,923

$17,325

$968

$9,836

$73,128

$834

$1,918

$6,475

$2,098

$3,155

$5,000

$16,130

$3,000

$10,000

$8

$691

$10,777

$11,012

$182

$174,465

Cost Of Sales

Expense

Total Other Expense $38,256

$88,995Net Profit / (Loss)

Other Income

Other Expense

PREMISES PREMISES
Income

Expense

Other Income

Other Expense

Income

TRADING BUSINESS GENERAL

$816,023Total Income

Cost Of Sales

Expense

Other Income

Other Expense
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Auditor’s Report 
To the Members of Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 
 
SCOPE 
I have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by members of the 
Board of Management of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages 3 to 7 for the 12-month period 
ended 30 June 2022.  
 
The Board of Management is responsible for the financial report. I have conducted an independent audit of the 
financial report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club. 
 
My audit has been conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable 
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. My procedures included 
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report 
and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been 
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in 
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting 
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club’s financial 
position, the results of its operations and cash flows. 
 
The audit opinion expressed has been formed on the above basis. 
 
QUALIFICATION 
Given the nature of the operations of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club inc. it is not practicable to establish 
accounting controls over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not 
possible to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books 
of account. 
 
Accordingly, my audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the 
Club. 
 
AUDIT OPINION 
In my opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with the 
applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements the 
financial position of Henley Surf Life Saving Cub Inc., as at 30 June 2022, and the results of its operations and 
cash flows for the 12 month reporting period then ended. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor 
B.Ec., FCPA 
 
Dated this 12th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, South Australia  
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Compilation Report 
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 
 
On the basis of information provided by the Board of Management of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc., and 
in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special purpose financial report of 
the Club for the 12-month reporting period ended 30 June 2022 has been compiled and set out on pages 11 
and 12. 
 
The Board of Management is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial 
report. 
 
The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. I do not accept 
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the of the special purpose financial report.   
 

 
 
 
 
 

Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor 
B.Ec., FCPA 
 
Dated this 12th day of August 2022 at Adelaide, South Australia 
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Lifesaving Lifesaving 
Operations

Income
Bar Trading  $                     5 
Venue Hire  $             1,923 
Advertising  $           17,325 
Clothing - Rebates Received  $                968 
Swimming Contribution  $             9,836 
Membership  $           73,128 
Fundraising  $                834 
Fundraising - HET  $             1,918 
Fundraising - Nippers  $             6,475 
Fundraising 80/20 Rule  $             2,098 
Donations  $             3,155 
Grants - State / Fed Govt  $             5,000 
Grants - Surf Life Saving  $           16,130 
Grants - Other  $             3,000 
Distribution Received - Kanini  $           10,000 
Interest Received  $                     8 
Miscellaneous  $                691 
Sponsorship Income  $           10,777 
Clothing Sales  $           11,012 
HET Camp  $                182 
Total Income  $         174,465 

Cost Of Sales
Clothing Purchases - Stock  $           15,281 
Total Cost Of Sales  $           15,281 

Expense
Merchant Fees  $                508 
LS - IRB Expenses  $                470 
LS IRB Fuel  $                387 
LS Patrol Expenses  $             1,559 
LS - Patrol Equipment Expenses  $             1,426 
LS First Aid Expenses  $             3,877 
LS Oxygen  $             1,392 
LS - Member Training Expenses  $             3,962 
LS Vehicles Rego & Insurance  $             1,526 
LS Vehicle Fuel  $                395 
LS Vehicle Maintenance  $                325 
LS Other  $                325 
LS Equipment - Juniors  $             4,063 
Audit and Annual Report  $                504 
BOM Expenses  $                365 
Computer Expenses  $                  86 
Printing & Stationary  $                110 
Square Processing Fee  $                306 
Insurance - Membership  $             1,132 
Insurance - Pool Contribution SLSSA  $                300 
General Expenses  $                770 
Freight  $                835 
Club Affiliations and Subscriptions  $                  91 
Sponsorship Expenses  $                134 
Comp Entry Fees - State  $                  46 
Board Maintenance  $                131 
Ski Maintenance  $                318 
Surf Boat Maintennace  $                540 
Comp - Other Costs  $                684 
Prem - Insurance -$             2,730 
Prem - Other general  $                510 
Member Awards  $             1,305 
Trophies  $             1,729 
Pool Lane Hire  $             7,014 
Craft Repairs and Maintenance  $                106 
Camp  - HET  $             2,857 
Camp - YHPS  $                455 
HET - Activity Expenses  $                165 
Total Expense  $           37,978 

Other Income
Equipment Disposal  $             6,045 
Total Other Income  $             6,045 

Other Expense
Depreciation  $           23,203 
Loss on Sale of Assets  $           15,053 
Total Other Expense  $           38,256 

Net Profit/(Loss)  $           88,995 

July 2021 To June 2022

Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc
PO Box 2903

Henley Beach South SA 5022

Category Profit & Loss Statement
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 Premises  Premises 

Income
Sponsorship Income  $                                  250 
Total Income  $                                  250 

Expense
Administration Office Costs  $                                  313 
Bank Fees & Charges  $                                    30 
Computer Expenses  $                                  739 
Computer Software  $                                  378 
Printing & Stationary  $                                  397 
Telephone  $                                  719 
Internet  $                                  807 
Website  $                               1,677 
Prem - Repairs and Maintenance  $                             27,634 
Prem Utilities- Gas  $                             11,122 
Premises - Utilities - Power  $                             18,277 
Prem - Cleaning  $                                  333 
Prem - Lease Payments  $                             11,483 
Prem - Rubbish Removal  $                                    15 
Prem - Security  $                               2,875 
Prem - Fire Services  $                               3,889 
Prem - Insurance  $                               5,460 
Prem - Other general  $                                  486 
Total Expense  $                             86,634 

Other Income
Equipment Disposal -$                              1,146 
Total Other Income -$                              1,146 

Other Expense
Loan Interest Charges  $                               5,298 
Depreciation  $                             76,645 
Total Other Expense  $                             81,943 

Net Profit/(Loss) -$                          169,473 

Trading  Business General 

Income
Bar Trading  $                          337,557 
Food Sales Trading  $                          341,787 
Functions  $                             93,167 
Venue Hire  $                               5,923 
Membership  $                                       - 
Fundraising  $                             11,029 
Grant - SA COVID-19 Rescue Pkg  $                             24,000 
Interest Received  $                                      4 
Sponsorship Income  $                               2,093 
Clothing Sales  $                                  464 
Total Income  $                          816,023 

Cost Of Sales
Rebates Received - Bar Stock -$                              2,030 
Bar Purchases - Stock  $                          128,983 
Bar General  $                               9,058 
Bar Equipment Repairs & Maint  $                                  959 
Kitchen General Expenses  $                               7,631 
Kitchen - Waste Removal  $                               1,360 
Kitchen Equipment Repairs  $                               1,530 
Kitchen Purchases - Stock  $                          178,824 
Delivery Expense - Trading  $                                  283 
Functions - General Expenses  $                               5,548 
Clothing Purchases - Stock  $                                  690 
Total Cost Of Sales  $                          332,837 

Expense
Wages  $                          442,243 
Superannuation  $                             40,074 
Workcover Levy  $                               7,623 
Payroll Expenses  $                               3,082 
Administration Office Costs  $                                  773 
Merchant Fees  $                               7,645 
Staff Discount  $                               1,591 
Insurance - Trading  $                               5,433 
Computer Software  $                               5,206 
COVID-19 Expenses  $                                  887 
Printing & Stationary  $                                  925 
Government Licences  $                                  117 
Repairs and Maintenance  $                               1,338 
Cleaning  $                             31,131 
Rubbish Removal  $                               7,344 
Other general  $                               1,863 
Member Discounts Given  $                             14,014 
Total Expense  $                          571,290 

Other Income
Recycling Income  $                                  207 
Total Other Income  $                                  207 

Other Expense
Depreciation  $                               3,500 
Total Other Expense  $                               3,500 

Net Profit/(Loss) -$                            91,397 
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Recycling Income  $                                  207 
Total Other Income  $                                  207 

Other Expense
Depreciation  $                               3,500 
Total Other Expense  $                               3,500 

Net Profit/(Loss) -$                            91,397 
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 Premises  Premises 

Income
Sponsorship Income  $                                  250 
Total Income  $                                  250 

Expense
Administration Office Costs  $                                  313 
Bank Fees & Charges  $                                    30 
Computer Expenses  $                                  739 
Computer Software  $                                  378 
Printing & Stationary  $                                  397 
Telephone  $                                  719 
Internet  $                                  807 
Website  $                               1,677 
Prem - Repairs and Maintenance  $                             27,634 
Prem Utilities- Gas  $                             11,122 
Premises - Utilities - Power  $                             18,277 
Prem - Cleaning  $                                  333 
Prem - Lease Payments  $                             11,483 
Prem - Rubbish Removal  $                                    15 
Prem - Security  $                               2,875 
Prem - Fire Services  $                               3,889 
Prem - Insurance  $                               5,460 
Prem - Other general  $                                  486 
Total Expense  $                             86,634 

Other Income
Equipment Disposal -$                              1,146 
Total Other Income -$                              1,146 

Other Expense
Loan Interest Charges  $                               5,298 
Depreciation  $                             76,645 
Total Other Expense  $                             81,943 

Net Profit/(Loss) -$                          169,473 

Trading  Business General 

Income
Bar Trading  $                          337,557 
Food Sales Trading  $                          341,787 
Functions  $                             93,167 
Venue Hire  $                               5,923 
Membership  $                                       - 
Fundraising  $                             11,029 
Grant - SA COVID-19 Rescue Pkg  $                             24,000 
Interest Received  $                                      4 
Sponsorship Income  $                               2,093 
Clothing Sales  $                                  464 
Total Income  $                          816,023 

Cost Of Sales
Rebates Received - Bar Stock -$                              2,030 
Bar Purchases - Stock  $                          128,983 
Bar General  $                               9,058 
Bar Equipment Repairs & Maint  $                                  959 
Kitchen General Expenses  $                               7,631 
Kitchen - Waste Removal  $                               1,360 
Kitchen Equipment Repairs  $                               1,530 
Kitchen Purchases - Stock  $                          178,824 
Delivery Expense - Trading  $                                  283 
Functions - General Expenses  $                               5,548 
Clothing Purchases - Stock  $                                  690 
Total Cost Of Sales  $                          332,837 

Expense
Wages  $                          442,243 
Superannuation  $                             40,074 
Workcover Levy  $                               7,623 
Payroll Expenses  $                               3,082 
Administration Office Costs  $                                  773 
Merchant Fees  $                               7,645 
Staff Discount  $                               1,591 
Insurance - Trading  $                               5,433 
Computer Software  $                               5,206 
COVID-19 Expenses  $                                  887 
Printing & Stationary  $                                  925 
Government Licences  $                                  117 
Repairs and Maintenance  $                               1,338 
Cleaning  $                             31,131 
Rubbish Removal  $                               7,344 
Other general  $                               1,863 
Member Discounts Given  $                             14,014 
Total Expense  $                          571,290 

Other Income
Recycling Income  $                                  207 
Total Other Income  $                                  207 

Other Expense
Depreciation  $                               3,500 
Total Other Expense  $                               3,500 

Net Profit/(Loss) -$                            91,397 
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